Mohammed yousif Babiker Mohammed

Tel: +20-1102397202 _ Whatsapp: +249-923388524 E.mail: bangalosh@yahoo.com

Current address: Egypt - Cairo



I graduated From technical college, Department of Mechanical Engineering.

I have more than 10 years of experience in the operation and Maintenance of tractors, agricultural and heavy equipment, electric generators and vehicles.

I also have training courses and many practical skills.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

★ Heavy Equipment Technician

Arab Company For construction - Cairo - Egypt (Oct 2024 - Until Now). Heavy Equipment and Concrete mixer trucks.

★ Mechanical Technician

Emad Ezz Center for American vehicles Cairo – Egypt (Feb 2024 – Oct 2024). Computerized diagnostics, reinstall, and maintenance of American Vehicles.

★ Mechanical Technician

Advanced Technology Center for Maintenance - Khobar - Saudi Arabia (Jul 2022 - Mar 2023). Generator and vehicle maintenance.

★ Mechanical technician

Crage Meftah - Arar - Saudi Arabia (Feb 2021 - Jul 2022).

Generator and vehicle maintenance

★ Mechanical Engineering

Saeed group - Khartoum - Sudan (Aug 2019 - Feb 2021).

Operation and maintenance of tractors, agricultural equipment, generators and vehicles.

★ Mechanical Engineering

MOB Group - Khartoum - Sudan (Jul 2015 - Aug 2019).

Operation and maintenance of tractors, agricultural equipment, generators and vehicles.

★ Mechanical technician

Dal agriculture - Khartoum - Sudan (Jul 2014 - Jul 2015).

Operation and maintenance of tractors, agricultural equipment, generators and vehicles.

EDUCATION

Diploma 4 years (Feb 2005 - Apr 2009)

Wad medani technical college. Mechanical Engineering Technology.

Certificate of registration in the Sudanese Engineering Council (apr 2011)

Training course

Computer training course - First aid training course - Training course in the field of control, operation and maintenance of forage harvesting equipment.

Skills

- Detecting faults and fixing General and preventive maintenance.
- Completing tasks with accuracy, professionalism and high efficiency.
- Working with a team Leadership Development
- computer programs
- General maintenance and engines repair (heavy and agricultural equipment, generators, vehicles)